Jarrod Williams

Subject: FW: Email correspondence about GDP and BOP FW: GDP lockup

From: James Weir

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 12:36 PM

To: ! @parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: GDP lockup

Sure, I'll send out the usual invite later this week.
See you then,
James

From:__@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 11:20 AM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@stats.govt.nz>

Subject: GDP lockup

Hey James,
Am | able to come along to the GDP lockup next week?
Regards

| Policy Advisor
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
Parliament House | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand
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Jarrod Williams

Subject: FW: Email correspondence about GDP and BOP FW: Media conference notice GDP
and BOP next week, from Stats NZ

From: James Weir
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:52 AM

Subject: RE: Media conference notice GDP and BOP next week, from Stats NZ

’

Yes, we will format the tables to print as big as possible for both GDP and BOP.
See you next week.

Hi[l|}

James

prom: N - <or»>
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:44 AM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@stats.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Media conference notice GDP and BOP next week, from Stats NZ

Hi James,
Thanks for the reminder. If possible, it would be great to have the option of large tables again.
I hope that's ok. See you next week.

Best,

From: James Weir [mailto:James. Weir@stats.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:35 a.m.
To: @bloomberg.net; @bloomberg.net;
dinews.wellington@dowjones.com; editor@businessdesk.co.nz;
@selerityfinancial.com; | @paradise.net.nz;
@radionz.co.nz; news@radiolive.co.nz; @fairfaxmedia.co.nz);
; @nzherald.co.nz; @businessdesk.co.nz);
@bnz.co.nz; @bnz.co.nz @asb.co.nz; @asb.co.nz;
@asb.co.nz; @westpac.co.nz; economics@westpac.co.nz @westpac.co.nz;
@westpac.co.nz; ; @asb.co.nz; @kiwibank.co.nz;
@businessdesk.co.nz; Economics NZ; @kiwibank.co.nz; (@newsroom.co.nz;
@newsroom.co.nz;
@thomsonreuters.com;

@thomsonreuters.com;
@businessdesk.co.nz;
@nzherald.co.nz;

@interest.co.nz; @parliament.govt.nz;
@nbr.co.nz

Cc: ;
Subject: Media conference notice GDP and BOP next week, from Stats NZ

Media conferences notice
Stats NZ will hold a media lock-up for GDP and BOP next week;

Balance of payments and international investment position: June 2018
quarter



Media conference on 19 September 2018
Lock up starts: 10.00am

And
Gross domestic product: June 2018 quarter

Media conference on 20 September 2018

Lock up starts: 10.00am

The lock-ups will be held on the ground floor of 8 Gilmer Terrace, Wellington.
A lock-up will also be held at our Auckland office for bank economists.

The embargo will be lifted at the usual time of 10.45am.

Cell phones will need to be handed in as attendees arrive, as usual, but will be made available for people to
pick up and dial with at 10.45am, when the embargo is lifted.

Media conference venue details:

Wellington:

Ground floor conference room

(The media conference room is beyond our reception area at 8 Gilmer Tce. Please go past the lifts
and through the double-doors on the north side of the building to reach the reception area.)

8 Gilmer Terrace, Wellington

Map below:

https://www.google.co.nz/maps/place/8+Gilmer+Terrace,+Wellington,+6011/@-
41.2851422,174.7755503,17.94z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x6d38afd50bce3da7:0x8b34826aa4ba43ed!8m2!3d-
41.2853117'4d174.7749198

AUCKLAND VENUE:

Stats NZ offices, level 6 reception area

48 Greys Avenue

New Zealand Mint Ltd Building, (Corner of Greys Avenue and Mayoral Drive)

See location map below:

https://www.google.co.nz/maps/place/48+Greys+Ave,+Auckland,+1010/@-
36.8539609,174.7596009,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x6d0d47ef4110bf5b:0x9d4fd2fe06751c8a!8m2!3d-
36.8539652!4d174.7617949

Read Information releases, embargoes, and sanctions to understand why media
conferences are held and the special conditions under which they are run.

Regards,
James

James Weir
Senior Advisor- Media | Strategic Communications



Stats NZ Tatauranga Aotearoa
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"Important Information

This email has been prepared by ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited (ANZ), is provided for information purposes only
and may contain high-level information about certain Markets products. Before making any decision about those
products or any decision based on this email, you should refer to the applicable disclosure documents for further
details of the products including features, risks and the parties’ rights in relation to those products. If there is any
inconsistency between the content of any applicable disclosure documents and this email, the content of the
disclosure documents will prevail. This email does not constitute personalised financial advice under the Financial
Advisers Act 2008 nor an offer to sell or issue, or solicitation of an offer to enter into or buy, any product,
investment or instrument.

ANZ has relied upon and assumed the accuracy and completeness of all source information and does not guarantee
that accuracy and completeness. Actual events or results or actual performance may differ materially from those
reflected or contemplated in any forward looking statements. Any pricing information contained in this email is,
unless stated otherwise, indicative only and subject to change without notice.

No part of this email can be reproduced, altered, transmitted to, copied to or distributed to any other person
without the prior express permission of ANZ. Applicable disclosure documents are available, on request and free of
charge, by phoning 0800 626 966. This includes the Product Disclosure Statements and any supplementary
documents relating to the regulated offers by ANZ of Interest Rate Swaps and Currency Forwards.

This e-mail and any attachments to it (the ""Communication"") is, unless otherwise stated, confidential, may contain
copyright material and is for the use only of the intended recipient. If you receive the Communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and the return e-mail, and do not
read, copy, retransmit or otherwise deal with it. Any views expressed in the Communication are those of the
individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be those of Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited ABN
11 005 357 522, or any of its related entities including ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited (together ""ANZ""). ANZ does
not accept liability in connection with the integrity of or errors in the Communication, computer virus, data
corruption, interference or delay arising from or in respect of the Communication.



Jarrod Williams

Subject: FW: Email correspondence about GDP and BOP FW: Media conference reminder for
BOP and GDP next week

From: James Weir
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:34 AM

To: _@treasury.govt.nz' _@treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Media conference reminder for BOP and GDP next week

fyi

From: James Weir
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:33 AM
To: @treasury.govt.nz'

@rbnz.govt.nz>;

@treasury.govt.nz>;
@rbnz.govt.nz>;
@rbnz.govt.nz>;

@mbie.govt.nz>; @treasury.govt.nz'
@rbnz.govt.nz' @rbnz.govt.nz>;

rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: Media conference reminder for BOP and GDP next week

@rbnz.govt.nz'
'TH @bz 2ovt.nz>;
@mbie.govt.nz'

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
41.2853117!4d174.7749198

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

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 9:03 AM
To @treasury.govt.nz;
@rbnz.govt.nz>;
@treasury.govt.nz; @rbnz.govt.nz

Subject: Media conference reminder for : Labour Market statistics, Wednesday, 1 August

@rbnz.govt.nz; rbnz.govt.nz>;

@rbnz.govt.nz> @mbie.govt.nz;

Media conference reminder for:

Labour Market Statistics: June 2018 quarter
Releases 1 August, 2018 10:45:00
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Media lock-up details
Statistics NZ will hold a media lock-up starting at 9.45am on: 1 August 2018, (Wednesday)

for Labour Market Statistics: June 2018 quarter

The lock-up will be held on the ground floor of 8 Gilmer Terrace, Wellington.

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
36.8539652!14d174.7617949

From: James Weir
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 9:33 AM
To: @treasury.govt.nz'

@rbnz.govt.nz>;

@treasury.govt.nz>;
@rbnz.govt.nz>;
@rbnz.govt.nz>;
@mbie.govt.nz>; @treasury.govt.nz'
@rbnz.govt.nz' @rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Blake Crayton-Brown <Blake.Crayton-Brown@stats.govt.nz>
Subject: Media conference reminder for : CPl on 17 July

@rbnz.govt.nz'

@mbie.govt.nz'
@treasury.govt.nz>;

Media conference reminder for :
Consumers price index: June 2018 quarter

Media lock-up details
Statistics NZ will hold a media lock-up at 10am, on;
17 July 2018, for Consumers Price Index: June 2018 quarter
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
36.853965214d174.7617949

Regards,
James

James Weir
Senior Advisor- Media | Strategic Communications
Stats NZ Tatauranga Aotearoa

DD_ | E: james.weir@stats.govt.nz | Mobile :_
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Jarrod Williams

Subject: FW: Email correspondence about GDP and BOP FW: Media conference reminder
for: Labour Market statistics, at 9.45am on Wednesday, 1 August

From: James Weir
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 2:46 PM

_ (Reuters)' || G @thomsonreuters.com>; || G (Reuters)

@thomsonreuters.com>
Subject: RE: Media conference reminder for: Labour Market statistics, at 9.45am on Wednesday, 1 August

Hi

Thanks for the email.
See you later in the year.
James

From:_ (Reuters)_@thomsonreuters.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 2:11 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@stats.govt.nz>; ||| GEG_ (Reuters)
_@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: RE: Media conference reminder for: Labour Market statistics, at 9.45am on Wednesday, 1 August

Hi James,
Thanks for the invite. We wont be attending this. I’'m not in NZ yet but hope to get there in Oct and we can catch up
then.

Cheers,

From: James Weir <James.Weir@stats.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2018 7:39 AM

To: (Reuters) @thomsonreuters.com>

Cc: (Reuters)%onreuters.com>

Subject: RE: Media conference reminder for: Labour Market statistics, at 9.45am on Wednesday, 1 August
i

| have sent you an invite to Balance of Payments and Gross Domestic Product lock-up briefings next week.
Can you please let me know if you want to attend?

And please acknowledge that you have read our strict security rules, as below.

In short- leave your phone at the door and no contact with the outside world till the embargo is lifted at 10.45am.

In detail:

The briefing typically starts at 10am. Media are asked to arrive a few minutes early, so they can sign in for building
security.

* Mobile phones need to be placed on the table at the entrance of the briefing room and stakeholders must sign
in before they receive their copy of the documents. Phones should be turned off or put on airplane mode.

* If media bring a laptop, we can provide a USB data stick with a copy of the release and data tables. Please ask.

1



* Some people use wireless cards to transmit data from laptops. These should be treated in the same way as cell
phones and can't be inserted into laptops until 10.45am when the embargo will be lifted. These should be left at
the door.

* No-one may leave the room after the door is closed. If a reporter needs to leave for an emergency then they
must be escorted.

* If the building has to be evacuated all documents and cell phones will be placed in a brief case. People will be
escorted out of the building and reminded of their obligation of not breaching the embargo.

Any breach or attempt to breach an embargo during a lock-up is treated extremely seriously.
https://www.stats.govt.nz/about-us/legislation-policies-and-guidelines/information-releases-embargoes-and-

sanctions/

thanks,
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
@treasury.govt.nz' @treasury.govt.nz>;

@rbnz.govt.nz>; @rbnz.govt.nz>;
@rbnz.govt.nz>;
@mbie.govt.nz>; @treasury.govt.nz'
@rbnz.govt.nz>;

@rbnz.govt.nz'

@rbnz.govt.nz>;

@mbie.govt.nz'
@treasury.govt.nz>;
@rbnz.govt.nz'

@rbnz.govt.nz>

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

https://www.google.co.nz/maps/place/8+Gilmer+Terrace, +\Wellington,+6011/@-
41.2851422,174.7755503,17.94z/data=!14m5!3m4!1s0x6d38afd50bce3da7:0x8b34826aa4ba4 3ed!8m2!3d-
41.285311714d174.7749198




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
To: @treasury.govt.nz;

@rbnz.govt.nz>
@rbnz.govt.nz>; @rbnz.govt.nz>; @mbie.govt.nz;
@treasury.govt.nz @rbnz.govt.nz

Subject: Media conference reminder for : Labour Market statistics, Wednesday, 1 August

@rbnz.govt.nz;

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
2



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
41.2851422,174.7755503,17.94z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x6d38afd50bce3da7:0x8b34826aa4ba4 3ed!8m2!3d-
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

@treasury.govt.nz>; @rbnz.govt.nz'

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:35 AM

@bloomberg.net' @bloomberg.net>;_@bloomberg.net'

@bloomberg.net>; @thomsonreuters.com'

@thomsonreuters.com>; 'djnews.wellington@dowjones.com’

<djnews.wellington@dowjones.com>; 'editor@businessdesk.co.nz' <editor@businessdesk.co.nz>;

@businessdesk.co.nz‘-@businessdesk.co.nz>; @selerityfinancial.com'

@selerityfinancial.com>; @paradise.net.nz' @paradise.net.nz>;

@nzherald.co.nz; @radionz.co.nz' @radionz.co.nz>;

'news@radiolive.co.nz' <news@radiolive.co.nz> @fairfaxmedia.co.nz)

@fairfaxmedia.co.nz>; @fairfaxmedia.co.nz>;

@nzherald.co.nz>; @businessdesk.co.nz)

@bnz.co.nz' @bnz.co.nz>; | @bnz.conz

@asb.co.nz' @ﬁsb.ccmz>; @asb.co.nz'

@asb.co.nz' @asbh.co.nz>;

@westpac.co.nz>; 'economics@westpac.co.nz'

@westpac.co.nz' @westpac.co.nz>;

@westpac.co.nz>; @anz.com'

@asb.co.nz' @asb.co.nz>; @kiwibank.co.nz'

@businessdesk.co.nz' @businessdesk.co.nz>; 'Ecnmcs@anz.com’

<Ecnmcs@anz.com>; @kiwibank.co.nz' @kiwibank.co.nz>;

@newsroom.co.nz' @newsroom.co.nz>;

@anz.com>; @anz.com' @anz.com>; @anz.com'
@anz.com>; @newsroom.co.nz' @newsroom.co.nz>;

@interest.co.nz' @interest.co.nz>; @parliament.govt.nz'

@parliament.govt.nz>; @thomsonreuters.com'

@thomsonreuters.com>; @nbr.co.nz' nbr.co.nz>
stats.govt.nz>;

@stats.govt.nz>

Subject: Media conference notice GDP and BOP next week, from Stats NZ

@businessdesk.co.nz>;

@bnz.co.nz>;
@asb.co.nz>;

@westpac.co.nz'
<economics@westpac.co.nz>;
@westpac.co.nz'

@anz.com>;

@kiwibank.co.nz>;

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

oo/ SRS | = vobie I
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Jarrod Williams

From: Daniel Griffiths

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 12:09 PM

To: Jarrod Williams

Subject: FW: Stats NZ pre-release briefing — Gross Domestic Product: Jun 2018 quarter

From: _ [TSY] _ @treasury.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 10:25 AM
To: Daniel Griffiths <daniel.griffiths@stats.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Stats NZ pre-release briefing — Gross Domestic Product: Jun 2018 quarter

thanks

| Principal Advisor | The Treasury
Tel: | ESICI ©trcasury.govt.nz

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended
addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);

b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Daniel Griffiths <daniel.griffiths@stats.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 10:04 AM

To:_ [TSY] _@treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Stats NZ pre-release briefing — Gross Domestic Product: Jun 2018 quarter

ThanksF

Details below, officials’ briefing in same room from 10.15-10.30, meeting at Beehive at 10.10. | will still send on
actual invites so our private sec has details of attendance at our end. If you need to get hold of me on the day, my

rumber i SN

Hi all,

On Thursday 20 September at 10.45am, Stats NZ will release Gross domestic product: June 2018 quarter. To
ensure the integrity and independence of official statistics, they are embargoed until 10:45am on the day of
release.

For this release, Stats NZ are offering a pre-release briefing at parliament for relevant Minister’s offices. The
pre-release briefing will take place from 10.30-10.45am on 20 September 2018.

Stats NZ's embargo conditions apply at the pre-release briefings. All attendees are to remain in the
meeting room until 10.45am. No-one attending the briefing may use devices with a transmitting
function until 10.45am. Laptops and tablets must be turned off, or on flight mode — meaning
wireless, Bluetooth, and cellular communications must be turned off. These restrictions ensure equal
access to information for all. This is, everyone gets the same information at the same time.

Please note that this briefing will take place in the Meeting room 2.025 — the door will close for the briefing
to comment at 10.30 Please ensure attendees arrive before then.

Please let me know if you would like this invitation sent to anyone else.

1



If you have any questions, or would like to discuss, please get in touch.

Nga mihi na
Nat

Private Secretary (Statistics)
Office of Hon James Shaw

Parliament Buildings, Private Bag 18041, Wellington | www.beehive.govt.nz

Cheers

Daniel Griffiths
Manager Growth and Productivity Statistics | Kaiwhakahaere Nga Kaute a-Motu
Stats NZ Tatauranga Aotearoa

DDI_ | stats.govt.nz
Unleashing

the power of data to change lives
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From:_ [TSY]_@treasurv.govt.nD

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 9:06 AM
To: Daniel Griffiths <daniel.griffiths@stats.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Stats NZ pre-release briefing — Gross Domestic Product: Jun 2018 quarter

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Yep —thanks. If you can just email me the details as our system wouldn’t open the invite

Cheers

| Principal Advisor | The Treasury
Tel: | I @trcasury.govt.nz

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

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 8:32 AM

To:_TSY] _@treasurv.govt.nz>

Subject: Stats NZ pre-release briefing — Gross Domestic Product: Jun 2018 quarter




Hi [l

Are you attending the pre-release briefing this quarter? Thursday 20 Sept.

[ will follow up to ensure the booking gets through this time and apologies for last quarter.
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

Subject: FW: Today's oral questions

From: Judith Turner

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 11:34 AM

To: Matthew Bloomer <Matthew.Bloomer@stats.govt.nz>; Natalia Albert <Natalia.Albert@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Andrew Neal <Andrew.Neal@stats.govt.nz>; Jarrod Williams <Jarrod.Williams@stats.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Today's oral questions

Hi Nat,

Here’s the statement we are going to put out on our website and send direct to media, for your information and
sharing as appropriate:

Government Statistician Liz MacPherson says there are “absolutely not” any hints to anyone, including the
Prime Minister, before the release of economic growth figures from Stats NZ.

“Stats NZ has strict embargo rules about tier one statistics such as gross domestic product. These figures are
market sensitive and are never given to anyone in advance of the release day.”

“There is a short formal briefing for relevant government ministers in the hour before the release time of
10.45am on the day, but that is under strict embargo lock-up conditions,” Ms MacPherson says. “Even then
ministers are not allowed to communicate the information to anyone else before 10.45am”.

Cheers, Judith

From: Matthew Bloomer

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 10:55 AM

To: Natalia Albert <Natalia.Albert@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Judith Turner <Judith.Turner@stats.govt.nz>; Andrew Neal <Andrew.Neal@stats.govt.nz>; Jarrod Williams
<Jarrod.Williams@stats.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Today's oral questions

Thanks — comms is putting together a very short statement about GDP figures too, which we will share with you for
your info when its signed off.

I'd suggest you/Mark could then pass that on to PMO and MoF’s office, for their info too (given the PM’s open
question, and MoF’s one about GDP performance).

Thanks

Matt

From: Natalia Albert <Natalia.Albert@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 10:50 AM

To: Matthew Bloomer <Matthew.Bloomer@stats.govt.nz>; Judith Turner <Judith.Turner@stats.govt.nz>; Jarrod
Williams <Jarrod.Williams@stats.govt.nz>; Andrew Neal <Andrew.Neal@stats.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Today's oral questions

No questions

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)






